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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 10:42 AM
To: SA0406@DINGAUTO.SG
Cc: SUR; Kenneth Ding; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto); Accounts ( Ding Auto )
Subject: RE: OD Claim for Vehicle SJQ 5973B DOA 30/03/2023 

SNM23D202401/C01/SJQ5973B/LEEPG

Dear Henry, 
 
Please be informed that China Taiping has repudiated the liability. 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 4:57 PM 
To: SA0406@DINGAUTO.SG 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OD Claim for Vehicle SJQ 5973B DOA 30/03/2023 SNM23D202401/C01/SJQ5973B/LEEPG 
 
Dear Henry,  
 
Enclosed herewith the SJQ 5973B Surveyor Marking. 
 
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
 


